

Message

From: Idalin McKenzie [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D7D5B89CCA6A4AFA88AB3660C7E6C103-IDALIN MCKE]
Sent: 2017-06-21 11:04:04 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: CRS Replacement project - updated project brief
Attachments: CRS_Replacement_Project Brief_v2.docx

Hi Jeannette,

Can you please review the updated project brief. I have made some edits following discussion with IT and a review of the corporate risks and tolerances.

I will forward the revised project brief to Project Management Office tomorrow following your review.

Thanks!

Idalin McKenzie | Senior Manager | Market Settlements | Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)